GREG J DAVIES : THE CITY OF
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MICHAEL B. COLEMAN, MAYOR

MEMORANDURM

TO: Paul R. Rakosky, Director
Department of Finance and Management
FROM: Greg J. Davies, Director
Department of Public Utilities
DATE: November 15, 2012
SUBJECT: Recommendation for: Schwing Hanger Parts

The Purchasing Office opened formal bids on November 8 2012 for the purchase of
Schwing Hanger Parts (SA004640). One (1) bid was received.

i | ivisi [ \ends the award
After review of the bid, the Division of Sewerage and Drainage recommenas,

be made to Columbus Supply, the iowest, responsive and best bidder for all items. The
Department of Public Utilities wilt be processing legisiation for a total amount of
$103,014.20.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. Should you have guestions piease
contact James Brown at 645-3138 x1225.

Pe: Gary Hickman
Jeff Watls
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Director’s Office | 910 Dublin Road | Columbus OR 43215 | T (814) 645.6141 | F (614) 645.8019
Sewerage and Drainage | 1250 Fairwood Avenue! Columbus OH 43206 | T (614) 645.7175 I F (614) 645,3807
Power and Water | Administration | 910 Dublin Road | Columbus OH 43215 | T (614) 845.7020 | F (614) 645.3993
Customer Setvice | Power and Water | T (614) 645.8276 | F (6143 645.0222 | TDD (614) 645.7188

columbugs.gov
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